INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment.

100 N. Senate Avenue < Indianapolis, IN 46204

(800) 451-6027 -+ (317) 232-8603 » www.idem.IN.gov
Eric J. Holcomb Bruno L. Pigott

Governor Commissioner

June 26, 2024

VIA EMAIL heather.siesel@bartholomew.in.gov
Bartholomew County Solid Waste Management District
Attn: Heather Siesel, Director

720 South Mapleton Street

Columbus, IN 47201

Re: Partial Closure Approval
Bartholomew County Landfill Il
SW Program ID 03-08

Dear Ms. Siesel

The Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) received the
Bartholomew County LF Il, “Construction Certification Report-2023 Partial Closure” (CCR) on
April 18, 2024 (VFC #83638087) for partial closure of 4.25+/- acres of final cover. IDEM has
determined partial closure requirements at 329 IAC 10-22-3 (a) and (b) are satisfied:

a. The CCR was determined adequate on May 6, 2024 (VFC #83634759).

b. A certification, signed by both the owner and engineer, was received by IDEM with
the CCR on April 18, 2024 (VFC #83638087).

c. Vegetation was determined established on April 23, 2024 (VFC #83629775).

Partial closure of the 4.25+/- acres is approved.

Please contact Michael Sonnefeld (Environmental Engineer) at (317)-727-6904 or
msonnefe@idem.IN.gov if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ml e

Shyamala Raman, Chief
Engineering Section
Permits Branch

Office of Land Quality

An Equal Opportunity Employer Recycled Paper
A State that Works


https://ecm.idem.in.gov/cs/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dID=83634043&dDocName=83638087&Rendition=web&allowInterrupt=1&noSaveAs=1
https://ecm.idem.in.gov/cs/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dID=83630714&dDocName=83634759&Rendition=web&allowInterrupt=1&noSaveAs=1
https://ecm.idem.in.gov/cs/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dID=83634043&dDocName=83638087&Rendition=web&allowInterrupt=1&noSaveAs=1
https://ecm.idem.in.gov/cs/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dID=83625730&dDocName=83629775&Rendition=web&allowInterrupt=1&noSaveAs=1
mailto:msonnefe@idem.IN.gov

From: McCormick, Debra J

To: heather.siesel@bartholomew.in.gov
Cc: John Shaw; Fracetti, Juliana; SONNEFELD, MICHAEL; Moore, Jackson W; RAMAN, SHYAMALA
Subject: 06272024 SW 03-08 Bartholomew County Partial Closure Approval
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:10:00 PM
Attachments: 03-08 Barth Cnty Partial Closure Apprv.pdf
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Attached is the letter for the SW ID# 03-08 for Bartholomew County . If any questions, contact our
office for details.

Thank you,

" IDEM Debra McCormick
Administrative Assistant
Permits Branch / Office of Land Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
100 N Senate Ave, 1101
Indianapolis, IN 46204

(317) 234-1464| DMccormi@idem.in.gov
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Bartholomew County Solid Waste Management District
Attn: Heather Siesel, Director
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Columbus, IN 47201
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Bartholomew County Landfill Il
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Shyamala Raman, Chief
Engineering Section
Permits Branch
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: heather.siesel@bartholomew.in.gov

Subject: Relayed: 06272024 SW 03-08 Bartholomew County Partial Closure Approval
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:10:10 PM

Attachments: 06272024 SW 03-08 Bartholomew County Partial Closure Approval .msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
heather.siesel@bartholomew.in.gov (heather.siesel@bartholomew.in.gov) <mailto:heather.siesel@bartholomew.in.gov>
Subject: 06272024 SW 03-08 Bartholomew County Partial Closure Approval
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